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Lieutenant Governor Www.nmenvy.state.nm.us Deputy Secretary

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

April 4,2011

George J. Rael Michael J. Graham

Assistant Manager Associate Director Environmental Programs
U.S. Department of Energy Los Alamos National Security, L.L.C.
National Nuclear Security Administration P.O. Box 1663, MS M991

Los Alamos Site Office Los Alamos, NM 87545

3747 West Jemez Rd, MSA316
Los Alamos, NM 87544

RE: CORRECTION
REQUIRED WELL COMPLETION DATE IN THE
NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL FOR
MATERIAL DISPOSAL AREA G AT TECHNICAL AREA 54
LOS ALAMOS NATIONAL LABORATORY
EPA ID#NM0890010515
HWB-LANL-08-025

Dear Messrs. Rael and Graham:

The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) issued a Notice of Disapproval
(NOD) for the United States Department of Energy (DOE) and Los Alamos National
Security, L.L.C.’s (collectively, the Permittees) document entitled Corrective Measures
Evaluation (CME) Report for Material Disposal Area (MDA) G, Solid Waste
Management Unit 54-013(b)-99, at Technical Area 54, Revision 2 (Report), dated
November 2010 and referenced by LA-UR-10-7868/EP2010-0507. The NOD was issued
on April 1, 2011. »

The date for completion of the regional aquifer well(s) generally north of MDA G was
incorrectly listed as April 30, 2011. The correct date is April 30, 2012.
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If you have any questions regarding this extension approval, please contact Dave Cobrain
of my staff at (505) 476-6055.

Sincerely,

James P. Bearzi
Chief
Hazardous Waste Bureau

cc: J. Kieling, NMED HWB
D. Cobrain, NMED HWB
N. Dhawan, NMED HWB
J. Kulis, NMED HWB
M. Dale, NMED HWB
T. Skibitski, NMED DOE OB
S. Yanicak, NMED DOE OB, MS M894
B. Olson, NMED GWQB
L. King, EPA 6PD-N
M. Everett, EP-ET-DO, MS M992
H. Shen, DOE-LASO, MS A316
S. Veenis, EP-CAP MS M992
E. Worth, DOE-LASO, MS A316
V. George, EP-CAP, MS M992
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